REGULAR MEETING TUESDAY, APRIL 27, 2021 6:30 P.M.

The Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Vineland was called to order by the President, Dr. Elizabeth A. Arthur.

ROLL CALL:	Councilman David Acosta Councilman Ronald J. Franceschini, Jr. Councilman Paul F. Spinelli Councilman Albert Vargas President Dr. Elizabeth A. Arthur
Also present were:	Robert E. Dickenson, Jr., Business Administrator Richard P. Tonetta, Esq., City Solicitor Edwin Alicea, Director of Public Safety

The President led the Pledge of Allegiance.

The Deputy Clerk stated Public Notice of this meeting, pursuant to the Open Public Meetings Act, has been given on December 8, 2020 by the City Clerk, in the following manner:

- 1. Posting written notice on the official bulletin board in the lobby of the City Hall;
- Providing written notice to the offices of The Daily Journal and The Press of Atlantic City; and;
 Filing written notice in the office of the City Clerk of the City of Vineland.

The President entertained a motion by Councilman Acosta, and seconded by Councilman

Franceschini, that the 2021 minutes of the Work Sessions of February 2, February 16, March 2; the Pre-Meeting Conferences of February 9, February 23, March 9; the Regular Meetings of February 23, March 9; and the Closed Meeting of February 23 all be approved as submitted.

The President asked if there was any discussion by Council members on this motion.

The Deputy Clerk called the roll:

Councilman David Acosta Councilman Ronald J. Franceschini, Jr. Councilman Paul F. Spinelli Councilman Albert Vargas President Dr. Elizabeth A. Arthur

GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT PORTION:

The President asked if there was anyone in the audience who wished to be heard at this time.

There being no one to be heard, the Deputy Clerk presented ORDINANCE NO. 2021-21, AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 90-58 ESTABLISHING NO PARKING RESTRICTIONS ALONG A PORTION OF ALMOND STREET, which was ready for a Public Hearing.

The President entertained a motion by Councilman Acosta, and seconded by Councilman Franceschini, that ORDINANCE NO. 2021-21 be taken up for a public hearing and opened to the public for discussion.

The Deputy Clerk called the roll:

Councilman David Acosta Councilman Ronald J. Franceschini, Jr. Councilman Paul F. Spinelli Councilman Albert Vargas President Dr. Elizabeth A. Arthur

The President asked if there was anyone in the audience who wished to be heard on ORDINANCE NO. 2021-21.

There being no one in the audience to be heard, the President entertained a motion by Councilman Acosta, and seconded by Councilman Franceschini, that the public hearing on ORDINANCE NO. 2021-21 be closed.

The Deputy Clerk called the roll:

Councilman David Acosta Councilman Ronald J. Franceschini, Jr. Councilman Paul F. Spinelli Councilman Albert Vargas

TUESDAY, APRIL 27, 2021 ~ 2 ~

President Dr. Elizabeth A. Arthur

The President entertained a motion by Councilman Acosta, and seconded by Councilman Franceschini, that ORDINANCE NO. 2021-21 be taken up for second and final reading and adopted according to law.

The President asked if there was any discussion by Council members on this motion.

There being no one to be heard, the Deputy Clerk called the roll:

Councilman David Acosta Councilman Ronald J. Franceschini, Jr. Councilman Paul F. Spinelli Councilman Albert Vargas President Dr. Elizabeth A. Arthur

The Deputy Clerk read ORDINANCE NO. 2021-21 by title.

The President directed the Deputy Clerk to submit ORDINANCE NO. 2021-21 to the Mayor for his approval or disapproval.

The Deputy Clerk presented ORDINANCE NO. 2021-22, AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND SUPPLEMENT ORDINANCE NO. 8, WHICH ESTABLISHED THE CLASSIFICATION AND COMPENSATION PLANS FOR THE CITY OF VINELAND (SUPERVISING ROAD INSPECTOR), which was ready for a Public Hearing.

The President entertained a motion by Councilman Acosta, and seconded by Councilman Franceschini, that ORDINANCE NO. 2021-22 be taken up for a public hearing and opened to the public for discussion.

The Deputy Clerk called the roll:

Councilman David Acosta Councilman Ronald J. Franceschini, Jr. Councilman Paul F. Spinelli Councilman Albert Vargas President Dr. Elizabeth A. Arthur

The President asked if there was anyone in the audience who wished to be heard on ORDINANCE NO. 2021-22.

There being no one in the audience to be heard, the President entertained a motion by Councilman Acosta, and seconded by Councilman Franceschini, that the public hearing on ORDINANCE NO. 2021-22 be closed.

The Deputy Clerk called the roll:

Councilman David Acosta Councilman Ronald J. Franceschini, Jr. Councilman Paul F. Spinelli Councilman Albert Vargas President Dr. Elizabeth A. Arthur

The President entertained a motion by Councilman Acosta, and seconded by Councilman Franceschini, that ORDINANCE NO. 2021-22 be taken up for second and final reading and adopted according to law.

The President asked if there was any discussion by Council members on this motion.

There being no discussion, The Deputy Clerk called the roll:

Councilman David Acosta Councilman Ronald J. Franceschini, Jr. Councilman Paul F. Spinelli Councilman Albert Vargas President Dr. Elizabeth A. Arthur

The Deputy Clerk read ORDINANCE NO. 2021-22 by title.

The President directed the Deputy Clerk to submit ORDINANCE NO. 2021-22 to the Mayor for his approval or disapproval.

TUESDAY, APRIL 27, 2021 ~ 3 ~

COMPENSATION PLANS FOR THE CITY OF VINELAND (COURT INTERPRETER SPANISH AND ENGLISH), which was ready for a Public Hearing.

The President entertained a motion by Councilman Acosta, and seconded by Councilman Franceschini, that ORDINANCE NO. 2021-23 be taken up for a public hearing and opened to the public for discussion.

There being no discussion, the Deputy Clerk called the roll:

Councilman David Acosta Councilman Ronald J. Franceschini, Jr. Councilman Paul F. Spinelli Councilman Albert Vargas President Dr. Elizabeth A. Arthur

The President asked if there was anyone in the audience who wished to be heard on ORDINANCE NO. 2021-23.

There being no one in the audience to be heard, the President entertained a motion by Councilman Acosta, and seconded by Councilman Franceschini, that the public hearing on ORDINANCE NO. 2021-23 be closed.

The Deputy Clerk called the roll:

Councilman David Acosta Councilman Ronald J. Franceschini, Jr. Councilman Paul F. Spinelli Councilman Albert Vargas President Dr. Elizabeth A. Arthur

The President entertained a motion by Councilman Acosta, and seconded by Councilman Franceschini, that ORDINANCE NO. 2021-23 be taken up for second and final reading and adopted according to law.

The President asked if there was any discussion by Council members on this motion.

There being no discussion, the Deputy Clerk called the roll:

Councilman David Acosta Councilman Ronald J. Franceschini, Jr. Councilman Paul F. Spinelli Councilman Albert Vargas President Dr. Elizabeth A. Arthur

The Deputy Clerk read ORDINANCE NO. 2021-23 by title.

The President directed the Deputy Clerk to submit ORDINANCE NO. 2021-23 to the Mayor for his approval or disapproval.

The Deputy Clerk presented ORDINANCE NO. 2021-24, ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE DONATION OF LAND KNOWN AS 200 N.W. BOULEVARD, BLOCK 2912, LOT 1 FROM THE ENTERPRISE ZONE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF VINELAND AND MILLVILLE, which was ready for a Public Hearing.

The President entertained a motion by Councilman Acosta, and seconded by Councilman Franceschini,, that ORDINANCE NO. 2021-24 be taken up for a public hearing and opened to the public for discussion.

The Deputy Clerk called the roll:

Councilman David Acosta Councilman Ronald J. Franceschini, Jr. Councilman Paul F. Spinelli Councilman Albert Vargas President Dr. Elizabeth A. Arthur

The President asked if there was anyone in the audience who wished to be heard on ORDINANCE NO. 2021-24.

There being no one in the audience to be heard, the President entertained a motion by Councilman Acosta, and seconded by Councilman Franceschini, that the public hearing on ORDINANCE NO. 2021-24 be closed.

The Deputy Clerk called the roll:

Councilman David Acosta Councilman Ronald J. Franceschini, Jr. Councilman Paul F. Spinelli Councilman Albert Vargas

TUESDAY, APRIL 27, 2021 ~ 4 ~

President Dr. Elizabeth A. Arthur

The President entertained a motion by Councilman Acosta, and seconded by Councilman Franceschini, that ORDINANCE NO. 2021-24 be taken up for second and final reading and adopted according to law.

The President asked if there was any discussion by Council members on this motion.

There being no discussion, the Deputy Clerk called the roll:

Councilman David Acosta Councilman Ronald J. Franceschini, Jr. Councilman Paul F. Spinelli Councilman Albert Vargas President Dr. Elizabeth A. Arthur

The Deputy Clerk read ORDINANCE NO. 2021-24 by title.

The President directed the Deputy Clerk to submit ORDINANCE NO. 2021-24 to the Mayor for his approval or disapproval.

The Deputy Clerk presented, RESOLUTION NO. 2021-189, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AMENDMENT NUMBER TWO TO THE CELLULAR COMMUNICATIONS LEASE AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF VINELAND AND SPRINT SPECTRUM, L.P. FOR COMMUNICATIONS ANTENNA ARRAY LOCATED AT THE BUTLER AVENUE WATER TOWER.

The President entertained a motion by Councilman Acosta, and seconded by Councilman Franceschini, that RESOLUTION NO. 2021-189 be adopted according to law.

The President asked if there was any discussion by Council members on this motion.

There being no discussion, the Deputy Clerk called the roll: Councilman David Acosta Councilman Ronald J. Franceschini, Jr. Councilman Paul F. Spinelli Councilman Albert Vargas President Dr. Elizabeth A. Arthur

The Deputy Clerk presented, RESOLUTION NO. 2021-190, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PAYMENT TO SIEMENS ENERGY, HOUSTON, TEXAS, FOR CLASS A INSPECTION, MAINTENANCE AND TESTING OF UNIT 11 AND CLAYVILLE GENERATING STATIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH A LONG TERM MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT.

The President entertained a motion by Councilman Acosta, and seconded by Councilman Franceschini, that RESOLUTION NO. 2021-190 be adopted according to law.

The President asked if there was any discussion by Council members on this motion.

There being no discussion, the Deputy Clerk called the roll:

Councilman David Acosta Councilman Ronald J. Franceschini, Jr. Councilman Paul F. Spinelli Councilman Albert Vargas President Dr. Elizabeth A. Arthur

The Deputy Clerk presented, RESOLUTION NO. 2021-191, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH ENVIRONMENTAL STRATEGIES & APPLICATIONS, INC., MIDDLESEX, NJ, FOR GROUNDWATER REMEDIATION AT PUBLIC WORKS YARD ON WALNUT ROAD, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$2,288,380.00.

The President entertained a motion by Councilman Acosta, and seconded by Councilman Franceschini, that RESOLUTION NO. 2021-191 be adopted according to law.

The President asked if there was any discussion by Council members on this motion.

TUESDAY, APRIL 27, 2021 ~ 5 ~

There being no discussion, the Deputy Clerk called the roll:

Councilman David Acosta Councilman Ronald J. Franceschini, Jr. Councilman Paul F. Spinelli Councilman Albert Vargas President Dr. Elizabeth A. Arthur

The Deputy Clerk presented, RESOLUTION NO. 2021-192, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH SOURCEONE INC., NEW YORK, NY FOR ENGINEERING SUPPORT FOR GENERATION STATION PROJECTS, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$31,500.00.

The President entertained a motion by Councilman Acosta, and seconded by Councilman Franceschini, that RESOLUTION NO. 2021-192 be adopted according to law.

The President asked if there was any discussion by Council members on this motion.

There being no discussion, the Deputy Clerk called the roll: Councilman David Acosta Councilman Ronald J. Franceschini, Jr. Councilman Paul F. Spinelli Councilman Albert Vargas President Dr. Elizabeth A. Arthur

The Deputy Clerk presented, RESOLUTION NO. 2021-193, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH SOURCEONE INC., NEW YORK, NY FOR CONSULTING WITH VINELAND MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC UTILITY ON THE COMPUTERIZED MAINTENANCE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (CMMS) PROGRAMS, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$30,000.00.

The President entertained a motion by Councilman Acosta, and seconded by Councilman Franceschini, that RESOLUTION NO. 2021-193 be adopted according to law.

The President asked if there was any discussion by Council members on this motion.

There being no discussion, the Deputy Clerk called the roll:

Councilman David Acosta Councilman Ronald J. Franceschini, Jr. Councilman Paul F. Spinelli Councilman Albert Vargas President Dr. Elizabeth A. Arthur

The Deputy Clerk presented, RESOLUTION NO. 2021-194, RESOLUTION EXERCISING OPTION TO RENEW CONTRACT C20-0079 FOR AS-REQUIRED PLUMBING REPAIR SERVICES.

The President entertained a motion by Councilman Acosta, and seconded by Councilman Franceschini, that RESOLUTION NO. 2021-194 be adopted according to law.

The President asked if there was any discussion by Council members on this motion.

There being no discussion, the Deputy Clerk called the roll: Councilman David Acosta Councilman Ronald J. Franceschini, Jr. Councilman Paul F. Spinelli Councilman Albert Vargas President Dr. Elizabeth A. Arthur

The Deputy Clerk presented, RESOLUTION NO. 2021-195, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT AWARD TO A STATE CONTRACT VENDOR, DELL, ROUND ROCK, TX, FOR DELL HAVIS DOCKS, DESKTOP DOCKS AND DELL LATITUDE 7220 TABLETS FOR WATER UTILITY, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$18,721.36.

The President entertained a motion by Councilman Acosta, and seconded by Councilman Franceschini, that RESOLUTION NO. 2021-195 be adopted according to law.

TUESDAY, APRIL 27, 2021 ~ 6 ~

The President asked if there was any discussion by Council members on this motion.

There being no discussion, the Deputy Clerk called the roll:

Councilman David Acosta Councilman Ronald J. Franceschini, Jr. Councilman Paul F. Spinelli Councilman Albert Vargas President Dr. Elizabeth A. Arthur

The Deputy Clerk presented, RESOLUTION NO. 2021-196, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT AWARD TO A STATE CONTRACT VENDOR, SOUTHERN COMPUTER WAREHOUSE, MARIETTA, GA, FOR THE PURCHASE OF SIX (6) SURFACE BOOK 3's, TWELVE (12) DELL ULTRASHARP LED MONITORS AND EQUIPMENT FOR THE VINELAND MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC UTILITY-GENERATION DIVISION.

The President entertained a motion by Councilman Acosta, and seconded by Councilman Franceschini, that RESOLUTION NO. 2021-196 be adopted according to law.

The President asked if there was any discussion by Council members on this motion.

There being no discussion, the Deputy Clerk called the roll: Councilman David Acosta

Councilman David Acosta Councilman Ronald J. Franceschini, Jr. Councilman Paul F. Spinelli Councilman Albert Vargas President Dr. Elizabeth A. Arthur

The Deputy Clerk presented, RESOLUTION NO. 2021-197, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT WITH G.M. WHITE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR, INC., VINELAND, NJ FOR PROVIDING AS-REQUIRED ELETRICAL INSTALLATION AND REPAIR SERVICES THROUGH THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY COOPERATIVE PURCHASING SYSTEM, IDENTIFIER #181-CCCCPS; BID 18-27 RESUBMISSION.

The President entertained a motion by Councilman Acosta, and seconded by Councilman Franceschini, that RESOLUTION NO. 2021-197 be adopted according to law.

The President asked if there was any discussion by Council members on this motion.

There being no discussion, the Deputy Clerk called the roll:

Councilman David Acosta Councilman Ronald J. Franceschini, Jr. Councilman Paul F. Spinelli Councilman Albert Vargas President Dr. Elizabeth A. Arthur

The Deputy Clerk presented, RESOLUTION NO. 2021-198, A RESOLUTION APPROVING CHARGE AGAINST VARIOUS LAND FOR LAND CLEARANCE AND AUTHORIZING SAID CHARGE TO BECOME A LIEN UPON SUCH LAND AND TO BE ADDED TO AND BECOME A PART OF THE TAXES TO BE ASSESSED AND LEVIED UPON SUCH LAND.

The President entertained a motion by Councilman Acosta, and seconded by Councilman Franceschini, that RESOLUTION NO. 2021-198 be adopted according to law.

The President asked if there was any discussion by Council members on this motion.

There being no discussion, the Deputy Clerk called the roll:

Councilman David Acosta Councilman Ronald J. Franceschini, Jr. Councilman Paul F. Spinelli Councilman Albert Vargas President Dr. Elizabeth A. Arthur

TUESDAY, APRIL 27, 2021 ~ 7 ~

The President entertained a motion by Councilman Acosta, and seconded by Councilman Franceschini, that RESOLUTION NO. 2021-199 be adopted according to law.

The President asked if there was any discussion by Council members on this motion.

There being no discussion, the Deputy Clerk called the roll: Councilman David Acosta Councilman Ronald J. Franceschini, Jr. Councilman Paul F. Spinelli Councilman Albert Vargas President Dr. Elizabeth A. Arthur

The Deputy Clerk presented, RESOLUTION NO. 2021-200, A RESOLUTION PROVIDING AND AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF BILLS AND DEMANDS AGAINST THE CITY OF VINELAND.

The President entertained a motion by Councilman Acosta, and seconded by Councilman Franceschini, that RESOLUTION NO. 2021-200 be adopted according to law.

The President asked if there was any discussion by Council members on this motion.

There being no discussion, the Deputy Clerk called the roll:

Councilman David Acosta Councilman Ronald J. Franceschini, Jr. Councilman Paul F. Spinelli Councilman Albert Vargas President Dr. Elizabeth A. Arthur

The Deputy Clerk presented RESOLUTION NO. 2021-201, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT AWARD TO A STATE CONTRACT VENDOR, R.F. DESIGN & INTEGRATION, INC. BENSALEM, PENNSYLVANIA FOR ACQUISITION AND INSTALLATION OF NON-EMERGENCY UHF RADIO SYSTEM INFRASTRUCTURE IN THE AMOUNT OF \$218,135.13.

The President entertained a motion by Councilman Acosta, and seconded by Councilman Franceschini, that RESOLUTION NO. 2021-201 be adopted according to law.

The President asked if there was any discussion by Council members on this motion.

There being no discussion, the Deputy Clerk called the roll:

Councilman David Acosta Councilman Ronald J. Franceschini, Jr. Councilman Paul F. Spinelli Councilman Albert Vargas President Dr. Elizabeth A. Arthur

The Deputy Clerk presented RESOLUTION NO. 2021-202, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SPECIAL LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS FOR THE YEAR 2021.

The President entertained a motion by Councilman Acosta, and seconded by Councilman Franceschini, that RESOLUTION NO. 2021-202 be adopted according to law.

The President asked if there was any discussion by Council members on this motion.

There being no discussion, the Deputy Clerk called the roll: Councilman David Acosta Councilman Ronald J. Franceschini, Jr. Councilman Paul F. Spinelli Councilman Albert Vargas President Dr. Elizabeth A. Arthur

The Deputy Clerk presented RESOLUTION NO. 2021-203, A RESOLUTION MAKING TEMPORARY EMERGENCY APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 2021 PENDING FINAL ADOPTION OF THE CALENDAR YEAR 2021 BUDGET.

TUESDAY, APRIL 27, 2021 ~ 8 ~

The President entertained a motion by Councilman Acosta, and seconded by Councilman Franceschini, that RESOLUTION NO. 2021-203 be adopted according to law.

The President asked if there was any discussion by Council members on this motion.

There being no discussion, the Deputy Clerk called the roll: Councilman David Acosta Councilman Ronald J. Franceschini, Jr. Councilman Paul F. Spinelli Councilman Albert Vargas President Dr. Elizabeth A. Arthur

The Deputy Clerk presented RESOLUTION NO. 2021-204, RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A SHARED SERVICES AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF VINELAND AND THE VINELAND BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR THE DESIGN, ENGINEERING, ACQUISITION, INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF UHF NON-EMERGENCY RADIO SYSTEMS FOR THE CITY AND BOARD OF EDUCATION.

The President entertained a motion by Councilman Acosta, and seconded by Councilman Franceschini, that RESOLUTION NO. 2021-204 be adopted according to law.

The President asked if there was any discussion by Council members on this motion.

There being no discussion, the Deputy Clerk called the roll: Councilman David Acosta Councilman Ronald J. Franceschini, Jr. Councilman Paul F. Spinelli Councilman Albert Vargas President Dr. Elizabeth A. Arthur

The Deputy Clerk presented REPORTS OF THE VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS FOR THE MONTH OF MARCH 2021 and requested they be received and filed.

The President entertained a motion by Councilman Acosta, and seconded by Councilman Franceschini, that the REPORTS be received and adopted according to law.

The President asked if there was any discussion by Council members on this motion.

There being no discussion, the Deputy Clerk called the roll: Councilman David Acosta Councilman Ronald J. Franceschini, Jr. Councilman Paul F. Spinelli Councilman Albert Vargas President Dr. Elizabeth A. Arthur

The President asked if any Council Members wished to be heard.

Councilman Spinelli stated to particularly support our local business during this time of COVID. He asked everyone to please stay protected. He reiterated the Landis Theatre is open for business and doing well with COVID sellouts. Their concert series is to soon begin and the upstairs restaurant is to open in a couple weeks.

The President entertained a motion by Councilman Acosta, and seconded by Councilman Franceschini, to adjourn the meeting.

The Deputy Clerk called the roll:

Councilman David Acosta Councilman Ronald J. Franceschini, Jr. Councilman Paul F. Spinelli Councilman Albert Vargas President Dr. Elizabeth A. Arthur Meeting adjourn 6:47 P.M.

Dr. Elizabeth A. Arthur Council President

Attest:

Richard G. Franchetta, EJD Deputy City Clerk